
From: Greer, Leslie on behalf of Grouppracticefilings, OHCA
To: Foster, Tillman; Roberts, Karen
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From: Nelson, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Nelson2@hhchealth.org] 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 12:38 PM
To: Grouppracticefilings, OHCA
Cc: User, OHCA; Liquindoli, Ellen; LeConche, Kim; Schlaff, Elizabeth
Subject: 2016 Annual Report - Medical Foundation
 
Attached is the 2016 Annual Report for HHC PhysiciansCare, Inc. (d/b/a Hartford HealthCare Medical
Group).
 
If you have any questions regarding the attached filing, please contact Eileen Nelson at 860-972-
9264 or Eileen.nelson2@hhchealth.org
 
Thank you.
 
Privileged and confidential
 
If received in error,
please notify me by e-mail and delete this message
 

Eileen Nelson
Paralegal

 
 
Representing Hartford HealthCare and its Affiliates
 
Hartford HealthCare
Legal Department
One State Street
Hartford, CT 06103
 
80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06102

860 972 9264

 
www.hartfordhealthcare.org
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This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message, including any
attachments.
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